

Lance Edward Morris

PERSONAL PROFILE

My experience with analogue hardware and digital software is now in it's 12th year. Given this, I am confident to say that I have achieved proficiency in a variety of fields including: audio recording and production, as well as live sound and studio engineering.

I feel that my most valuable strength is a fundamental work ethic and good communication skills combined with an undying hunger for knowledge, skills and abilities to offer the world. I am able to quickly adapt to accommodate various needs. I feel confident in performing in technical repairs, duties as well as customer service.

CAREER HISTORY

Saturn of Houston Katy Freeway November 1997 – October 2010
Automotive Service Technician

During my employment, I had the pleasure of being certified in both Saturn and General Motors training. I regularly performed complete automotive repairs and inspections while developing a positive relationship with the customers.

FireStone November 1996 – 1997
Service Technician

Compaq April 1996- 1997
Assembly Line

Freelance Audio Engineer and Recording Specialist - September 2009 - Present

ACEO Productions Inc. - September 2009 - Present
Co Founder / Vice President

The formation of ACEO was initially a project between myself and one of my close partners. The project has grown to now include two additional associates and our organization grows more with each new project.

ACEO was formed to provide a variety of services to the people of Houston, TX with an emphasis on audio production and multimedia promotions. The company also has an underlying mission to return to society in some way with every hand crafted project. This includes contributions of time, equipment, services and finances.

As active vice president of ACEO Productions, I am responsible for financial planning and leadership roles, as well as event planning and promotions.

Blue Bishop Records - December 2009 - present
Co Founder / Vice President

The purpose behind Blue Bishop Records is to help support various upcoming talent and their

performing abilities through multimedia promotions. We strongly believe collaboration is a crucial element in our mutual success.

EDUCATION

Houston Community College 1997 – Present
Associates in Audio Recording Technologies

WORK QUALITIES

Comfortable working within established procedures
Quickly to adapt and confident under pressure
Have great communication skills with others to achieve a collective goal
Able to work within boundaries and desired guidelines

PERSONAL QUALITIES

Caring, hospitable, informative, adaptive, authoritative, inquisitive, entrepreneurial. I am also a happy, proud father.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Producing tracks, performing electronic music, DJing, Studio recording, live sound, gaming, scoring, spending leisure time at coffee shops, spending time with my children and expanding my knowledge.

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

Over the years, I have learned to use many software applications. Below is a list of programs that I use on a regular basis.

Ableton Live 8
Propeller Head Reason
Pro Tools
Traktor

Thank you for taking the time to review my resume.

I look forward to hearing from you soon,

Lance Edward Morris

Contact Information
1111 Blalock Rd #49
Houston, TX 77055
832 260 3675
lance.edward.morris@gmail.com

www.aceoproductions.com
www.bluebishoprecords.com